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Early Inhabitants
• Much of what we know about the early 
inhabitants of the River Campus is from the 
work of George H. Harris.

• Born in 1839, he lived on Oak Hill as a young 
boy and was fascinated by all the Indian 
artifacts in the area.

• He befriended some local Indians, learned 
their language and culture, and published  
Aboriginal occupation of the lower Genesee 
country in 1884.
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1884 George H. Harris 
A prehistoric town, covering all the surface of Oak hill, 
once existed there. Stone relics were found on every 
foot of the ground from the feeder dam to Red creek, by 
the early settlers. 
In their anxiety to distance Sullivan's soldiers, Butler's 
men rid themselves of everything possible at this ford. 
Ammunition and arms were buried in the ground near 
the springs and concealed in hollow trees in the vicinity. 
In 1816 Mr. Boughton found ninety-six pounds of bullets 
in the bottom of a rotten stump, and several other 
discoveries of bullets, bars of lead, etc., have been 
made by various parties.
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Indian Trails
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Indian Trails
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French Explorers
• Étienne Brûlé (1592‐1633) is thought to be the 
first European in the Genesee Valley in 1615

• Killed and eaten by the Hurons
• Robert Cavalier de la Salle and Rene Gelinee’s 
visited the region in 1669 and probably visited 
the Oak Hill area as mention is made of 
building a road and warehouse there.
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English Visitors
• Wentworth Greenhaigh visited the area in 
1677 to secure Indian assistance against the 
French.

• He is thought to have brought the first horses 
into the Genesee Valley.
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New France and Louisiana 1687
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Jacques‐René de Brisay de Denonville,
Marquis de Denonville

• Governor of New France 1685‐1689
• Captured English fur trading posts on 
Hudson’s Bay in June 1687

• He then invited the 50 Chiefs of the 
Iroquois to meet under a flag of 
truce at Fort Frotenac

• The chiefs were captured and sent 
in chains to France to be galley 
slaves 
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Fort
Frotenac

Fort
Denonville
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Denonville’s Expedition ‐ 1687
• Expedition around Lake Ontario in July & 
August 1687 to punish Senecas who had aided 
English & Dutch attacks against the French fur 
trade

• Attacked and burned Seneca settlement at 
Ganondagan

• Denonville then established a fort on the 
Niagara River
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New York in 1750
• The mighty Genesee River separated Britain and France.
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1771
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1771
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Revolutionary War
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Sullivan Expedition
• In summer 1779, the Sullivan Expedition was commissioned 
by General George Washington to punish the Iroquois who 
had been helping the British and to expel the British from 
Western Pennsylvania and New York.

• Sullivan’s troops methodically destroyed 40 Iroquois 
villages, and an enormous quantity of stored corn and 
vegetables throughout upstate New York. 

• The Iroquois never recovered from the damage inflicted by 
Sullivan's soldiers, and many died of starvation that winter.

• The tribes allied with the British continued to raid Patriot 
settlements until the end of the war.
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Clinton‐Sullivan Expedition ‐ 1779
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British Retreat Through River Campus
• Butler’s Rangers, who had been at Cherry Valley, escaped 
after the Battle of Newton by going up the east side of 
the Genesee River.

• Because the water was high, the retreating British were 
unable to cross the river at the rapids, and buried a cache 
of ammunition on the east side of the river on what is 
now the River Campus, then continued to the mouth of 
the river where boats took them to Fort Niagara.

• This cache of 96 pounds of ammunition was found in 
1816.

• Sullivan’s forces came down the river in boats to pursue 
the British;  remains of these were found near the rapids 
in 1810.
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Treaty of Hartford 1786
• December 16, 1786.
• Massachusetts ceded its claim to sovereignty and 
jurisdiction of the region to New York State, but
retained ownership of the western part of the state.

• It retained the pre‐emptive right to obtain 
aboriginal title from the Iroquois nations for six 
million acres of land.

• Any purchaser of those rights from the Iroquois 
would have to obtain Massachusetts' approval.
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Preemption Line
• The Preemption Line divided the land owned by 
New York from that awarded to Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts by the Treaty of Hartford of 1786.

• It was defined as the meridian (north–south) line 
from the eighty‐second milestone of the 
Pennsylvania–New York survey line at 76° 57' 58" W 
northward to Lake Ontario.

• The first surveyor got it wrong and a re‐survey was 
done which increased the size of the Phelps & 
Gorham Purchase.
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Phelps & Gorham Purchase 1788
• On April 1, 1788, Oliver Phelps and Nathaniel 
Gorham bought the preemptive rights from 
Massachusetts, which gave them the exclusive right 
to negotiate with the Iroquois and obtain clear title 
to the land.

• For this preemptive right, they paid Massachusetts 
$1,000,000 (£300,000) or 16 and 2/3 cents an acre, 
to be paid in three annual installments.

• But first Phelps and Gorham had to go up against 
competing companies and persuade the Iroquois to 
give up their title to the land.
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Buffalo Creek Treaty July 8, 1788
• Phelps and his company paid the Indians $5,000 cash and 
promised an annual annuity of $500 to their heirs forever.

• The agreement gave them title to 2,250,000 acres from the 
Preemption Line to the Genesee River.

• They also suggested that a grist mill be built on the 
Genesee River to grind the Indian’s wheat into flour.

• Phelps convinced the Indians to part with an area 12 miles 
wide by 28 miles long containing about 200,000 acres for 
the construction of mills on the west side of the river. 

• The Indians thought this Mill Yard Tract was very large, but
assumed that the purchasers knew how much they 
needed.
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Area of Phelps & 
Gorham purchase for 
which rights were given 
by the Iroquois

Mill Yard
Tract
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Land sales
• Massachusetts confirmed the sale on November 2, 
1788.

• Phelps opened one of the first land sales offices in 
the U.S. in Suffield, Connecticut and another in 
Canandaigua.

• During the next two years, they sold 936,000 acres, 
but the lack of any form of roads into this 
wilderness, other than narrow Indian trails, 
precluded the success of their endeavors. 

• They also granted 100 acres to Ebenezer “Indian” 
Allan, on condition that he built a grist and sawmill.
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Reversion and Resale of Remaining Land
• By early 1790, Phelps and Gorham realized that they would 
be unable to make the second payment on the preemptive 
right to the lands west of the Genesee River, comprising 
some 3,750,000 acres.

• After negotiations, Massachusetts agreed to accept the 
land west of the Genesee on March 8, 1791.

• On March 12, 1791, Massachusetts sold the rights to 
Robert Morris.  

• Morris kept 500,000 acres for himself (known as the Morris 
Reserve) and sold rights to the remaining land to a group of 
Dutch investors known as the Holland Company in a series 
of transactions.
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Hundred Acre Tract
• On September 30, 1788, Phelps and Gorham 
transferred 100 acres along the Genesee River to 
Ebenezer “Indian” Allan (or Allen) when the proviso 
that he would build grist and saw mills. 

• He had his mills in operation by the summer of 
1789. 

• The theory that local Indians would bring their 
wheat to the mill to be ground into flour, but a lack 
of roads made it difficult to bring wheat to the mill 
and deliver flour to potential customers.
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Hundred‐Acre Tract
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Hundred Acre Tract
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Hundred Acre Tract
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Indian Allan’s Mill 1789
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Location of 
Allan’s Mill
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Fate of the First Mill
• Allan sold the mill site to Benjamin Barton in 1792.
• Charles Williamson acquired the property in 1794 
for Sir William Pulteney. 

• The mills fell into a state of disrepair and were likely 
abandoned by 1804.

• Nathaniel Rochester, William Fitzhugh, and Charles 
Carroll bought the tract on November 8, 1803, 
which became the center of downtown Rochester.

• The first permanent settlers arrived in 1812.  
• Nathaniel Rochester moved to the village bearing 
his name in 1818.
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Castletown
• In 1790 James and William Wadsworth purchased 2,000 
acres of land from Phelps and Gorham for 80 cents an 
acre.

• They later purchased an additional 4,000 acres of 
wilderness land for 50 cents an acres. 

• The Wadsworths ultimately owned 70,000 acres on the 
west side of the Genesee River and could walk from 
Geneseo to Rochester without leaving their own land.

• In 1800 James Wadsworth built a tavern and store at the 
Rapids and hired Isaac Castle to manage them.  

• This was probably the first tavern opened in the 
Genesee country.
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Castletown
• Wadsworth anticipated that boats traveling down the 
Genesee would unload their cargoes of lumber and grain at 
the Rapids, where it would be carried by wagons to the 
flour mills on the falls and then taken down to the lower 
river for shipment to Canada and other markets.

• For two decades, boats loaded with lumber, pork, barrel 
staves, flour and grain were poled along the Genesee River.

• The opening of the Erie Canal in 1822 included a 
connection with the river through the canal feeder across 
from Castletown, eliminating the need to transfer freight at 
that location.
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510 
feet

Lake Ontario
247 feet

Total
drop 
263  
feet

The elevation of the surface of the feeder dam is 510 
feet, and the surface of Lake Ontario is 247 feet 
above the sea level, leaving a fall of 263 feet in the 
city, nearly all available for water power.
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Early Flour Trade
• The lack of roads made travel and trade to the east 
and west virtually impossible.

• The best available market was across the lake in 
Canada.

• In 1805, 103 barrels of flour, 70 barrels of pork, 121 
of whiskey, and 681 kegs of wine were exported.

• In 1811, 7,250 barrels of flour, potash, wheat and 
pork left Charlotte for Canada.

• Trade with Canada was interrupted by the War of 
1812, but local and military requirements increased 
the market for flour.
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Erie Canal
• After a long struggle construction began on 
July 4, 1817 near Rome, New York.

• The canal reached the east side of the 
Genesee River in October 1822 and included a 
feeder canal that supplied water from the 
Genesee River to the canal and also allowed 
boats to travel between the canal and river.

• The first of two aqueducts that carried the 
canal over the Genesee River was completed 
in 1823.

• The canal was completed in October 1825.
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Erie Canal 1825
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October 1825



6969

Dam and 
feeder canal 
to downtown 
Rochester. 

1822
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1893
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Original and New Aqueducts
• The second aqueduct was completed in 1842



7474

Aqueduct under Broad Street
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Railroads
• The first railroad arrived in Rochester in 1837 
from Tonawanda.

• The second in 1841 from Auburn.
• These and other railroads across New York 
combined in 1853 to form the New York 
Central.
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New York Central
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More Canals
• The success of the Erie Canal led to the 
construction of several other canals in New 
York and other states, but none were as 
successful as the original Erie Canal.

• The Genesee Valley Canal was designed to 
connect Rochester with the Allegheny River 
system, which would open up a trade route to 
the coal fields of Pennsylvania and the entire 
Mississippi River Valley.

• The canal was completed in 1862 but was 
abandoned in 1878 due to poor economics.
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Genesee Valley Canal ‐ 1838
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Genesee Valley Canal in Letchworth Gorge
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1840
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Canals and Railroads 1853
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Genesee Valley Railroad
• The Genesee Valley Railroad entered 
Rochester in 1854 using a six‐foot gauge, while 
most other railroads used 4 feet 8½ inches.

• The railroad passed through was became the 
River Campus. 

• The railroad was leased by the Erie Railroad in 
1856 and operated as a part of the Erie system

• On June 22, 1880, the entire trackage of the 
Erie was converted to standard gauge.
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1855
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1858
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1872
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1874 Annexed by City
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1875
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1847
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1877
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1876 Hemlock Lake Water Supply
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1876 Hemlock Lake 
Water Supply
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Wolcott Distillery
• Although there are references to a distillery on 
Oak Hill, the only one nearby was owned by 
the Wolcotts next to the Clarissa (now Ford) 
Street bridge.
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Genesee Valley Canal Railroad
• The abandoned Genesee Valley Canal was sold 
in 1880 and a railroad was opened on the 
former canal bed in 1882.

• The railroad was later leased to the 
Pennsylvania Railroad and operated as a part 
of that system.
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Pennsylvania Railroad
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1887
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1888
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1892 Lehigh Valley Railroad
• Entered the city from the south through campus.
• Opened on September 1, 1892.
• Their station is now the Dinosaur Bar‐B‐Que 
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1893
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1892 Erie Canal Feeder and Lehigh Valley Railroad
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1900
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Hope Hospital ca 1902
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Hope Hospital ca 1902
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Hope Hospital 
Smallpox Patients 

1902
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Hope Hospital Burned May 1903
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1904
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Oak Hill Country Club
• A group of local golf enthusiasts leased 80 
acres of land on Oak Hill in 1901 for a new golf 
course.

• They bought the property in 1906 for $34,000.
• The first club house was an old farm building.
• The club build a second club house in 1911.
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1910
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1910
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First Club House
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1911 Club House
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Oak Hill in 1913
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Oak Hill Golf Course
• Layout of Oak Hill Golf Course
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1918
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1918
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New York State Barge Canal
• The Erie Canal was rebuilt and expanded as 
the Barge Canal from 1905 to 1918.

• The larger canal could carry bigger boats and 
had fewer, but larger locks.

• In Rochester the old Erie Canal through 
downtown was abandoned after the new 
Barge Canal opened south of the city.

• I‐390 was later built adjacent to the canal, 
which passes between Mid‐Campus and South 
Campus.
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Barge Canal – Opened 1918
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The last section of the new Barge Canal to be opened was the Genesee River crossing in May 1918
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Barge Canal Terminal
• The new Barge Canal included a freight 
terminal in downtown Rochester, which was 
built just south of the Lehigh Railroad Station 
(now Dinosaur Barbeque).

• The Genesee River was dredged to allow 12‐
foot draft barges to reach the new terminal.

• Material from the dredging was used to fill in 
the old feeder canal that ran along what is 
now Wilson Boulevard.

• The bed of the river is now 500 feet above sea 
level and the water level is 513 feet.   
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Dredging the River
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Medical Education
• Several medical colleges were established by the 
end of the 19th Century, but their value in training 
physicians was debatable. 

• New York had 11 Medical Schools in 1910, when 
Abraham Flexner was commissioned by the 
Carnegie Foundation to study Medical Education in 
the United States.

• He found that most schools suffered from an overall 
lack of standards and quality, and recommended 
that new medical schools be established rather than 
try to fix the existing ones.
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1910
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New Medical School
• In 1920 Abraham Flexner met with UR President 
Rush Rhees to propose that the University 
construct a new Medical School.

• Rhees suggested they meet with George 
Eastman, whose financial and political support 
would be necessary.

• Eastman agreed to provide $4 million plus his 
existing Dental Dispensary if John D. Rockefeller’s 
General Education Board would agree to donate 
another $5 million.

• It was publicly announced on June 15, 1920.
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University of Rochester 1850
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University of Rochester 1861
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1888
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1900
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1910
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1935
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Prince Street Campus around 1950
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1952
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And a New Campus?
• It was clear that the existing campus on Prince 
Street was not large enough to house a new 
Medical School.

• Some University trustees had been exploring 
the idea of building a new campus when the 
new Medical Center was proposed.

• Ideally an adjacent property could be secured 
to house a new, larger academic campus.

• After exploring several options, the University 
selected adjoining sites on Elmwood Avenue, 
which was then “out in the country.”
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Oak Hill Negotiations
• The University began a study of the Oak Hill 
site for a new campus in December 1921.

• On January 23, 1922, the club managers 
agreed to a transfer of property.

• The University then proceeded to purchase of 
97 acres of land between Elmwood Avenue 
and the new Barge Canal for the new Medical 
Center in early 1922.
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1923
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1922
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Animal House November 1922
• First building on the new Medical Campus.
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New Municipal Hospital
• The City of Rochester approached the University 
about co‐locating a new Municipal Hospital 
adjacent to the University's new hospital.  

• The city annexed the area in January 1923 and in 
April the University sold 26.5 acres to the City for 
a new Municipal Hospital. 

• The City also agreed to reroute Elmwood and 
build an underpass beneath the two railroads.

• The city also opened Lattimore Road (later 
renamed Kendrick) and built a new bridge over 
the Genesee River. 
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1923
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1924
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November 10, 1924
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1925
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1925
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Oak Hill Agreement
• In exchange for the existing 80‐acre golf 
course, the University would:
– Provide 345 acres of land in Pittsford for a new 
golf course, including the Spring House on 
Monroe Avenue which the club later sold.

– Arrange for laying out and landscaping two 18‐
hole golf courses.

– Construct a new club house.

• The University's total commitment was 
$360,000, which turned out to be very 
favorable to both parties.
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Building the River Campus
• No one was more important than George 
Eastman. 

• At a critical meeting in July 1923, after Rhees 
presented options for the River Campus 
ranging from $5 to $10 million, Eastman 
declared, “I think we’d better run up the ten 
million flag and see what we get.” 

• Eastman pledged the initial $2.5 million to the 
campaign.

• The campaign involved the entire community. 
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1924 $10 million in Ten Days
• The University then began a drive to pay for 
the new campus.
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1924
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Oak Hill Property Transferred
• Once the University had secure the funding to 
build the new campus, the University and the 
Oak Hill Club exchanged property in early 
March 1926.

• The University could then begin detailed 
planning for the new campus.
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1926
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Rendering of Proposed Campus
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1926
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Groundbreaking
• Ground for the new Chemistry Building was 
broken on May 21, 1927, the same day that 
Charles Lindberg arrived in Paris from his non‐
stop flight across the Atlantic.

• The golf course was very hilly, and grading the 
site was a major effort.

• The campus basically has three levels:
– The highest is the Eastman Quadrangle
– Then the area of the future Engineering 
Quadrangle, which was one floor lower.

– The residential buildings were two floors lower.
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Groundbreaking
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September 24, 1927
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River Campus Under Construction 1928
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October 25, 1928



166166



167167

1929 Burton & Crosby
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1930
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1930
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1931
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1931
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1931
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1935
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1935
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1943
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1943
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1948 Veteran Dorms
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1948 Married Veteran Housing
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1950
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Merger of the Campuses
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1954
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1955 Women’s Residence Hall & Gym
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1958
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1962
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Rochester Airport
• The Rochester Municipal Airport had been 
opened in 1919 and was bought by the city in 
1921.

• The arrival of jets made it necessary to expand 
the airport in the early 1960s.

• The FAA established new safety rules, and 
Monroe County paid the University to lower 
the stack as its boiler plant by 60 feet and to 
install aircraft warning lights on the top of the 
Rush Rhees Library dome.
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1962
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Municipal Hospital
• By the early 1960s it was recognized that 
additional hospital space was required. 

• Planning initially focused on a small building 
west of the Medical Center, but in 1963 the City 
sold the Rochester Memorial Hospital and the 
associated 24‐acre parcel to the University for 
$39,789, the same price the City had paid for the 
land in 1923. 

• This property allowed the new hospital to be 
built on the east end of the Medical Center and 
new research buildings on the west end.
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1963
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1962 Air Conditioning
• The Eastman Theatre had been air conditioned 
since 1927.

• The first mechanical chiller on River Campus was 
installed in the penthouse of the Bausch & Lomb 
annex in 1962 and also cooled Hoyt Auditorium.

• Another chiller was installed in the 
Administration Building (now Wallis Hall) in 1963 
that also cooled Hopeman Hall.

• The 1963 installation rejected heat into the 
Genesee River using a pumphouse that can still 
be seen along the river bank in front of Wallis.
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1965 Graduate Living Center (Southside)
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1965 Land Purchase
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1965
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Boiler and Chiller Plant Expansion
• The campus expansion plans included 
additional coal‐fired boilers and a new chiller 
plant to be built next to the existing heating 
plant.

• The chillers were powered with steam from 
the boiler plant and rejected heat into a large 
pumphouse at the foot of Trustee Road.

• This new plant replaced the two smaller 
chillers that had been built.

• Originally a nice‐to‐have feature, air 
conditioning soon became a critical service.
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1968
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1968 1968 Summer Theater
• In 1967 the University bought the old asphalt plant on the site of 

Hope Hospital and students used an empty building as a 
summer theater from 1968 to 1977.
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1974



197197

1975
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1975
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1983
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Railroads Abandoned 1981‐1985
• The railroads on and near the campus were all 
abandoned and removed by 1985.

• The University almost bought the rail line that 
brought coal to the heating plant, but
abandoned that idea when it was discovered 
that truck deliveries were less expensive.

• The abandoned railroad right of way became a 
long, skinny parking lot.

• Brooks Crossing and Riverview are built on the 
old Pennsylvania Railroad land.
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1991 Footbridge
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1992
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1998 End of Coal Burning
• The University decided to end the use of coal 
in 1996 and RG&E built a new gas pipeline to 
the Central Utilities Plant.

• The last coal was burned in August 1998.
• The boilers were converted to burn natural 
gas and #2 distillate oil.
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2005 Cogeneration
• After years of study, the University agreed to 
spend $42 million to build a new combined 
heat and power plant and a new hot water 
distribution network to reduce energy costs 
and emissions.

• A new electrically‐driven chiller plant was also 
built on Mid‐Campus, which further reduced 
energy emissions.
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2008
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2008



207207

2008 Riverview
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2012 Erie Lackawanna Bridge
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2014 Brooks Crossing
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Growing Off‐Site
• Sites for future buildings on River Campus are 
limited, although a few smaller buildings could 
potentially be removed and rebuilt.

• Many River Campus students live in Southside 
and residence halls on the west bank of the 
Genesee.

• The University’s Medical Center has an 
enormous and growing off site operation, 
including a current project to build a large 
orthopedic center at the former Sears store in 
Marketplace Mall.


